
 
 

From: Ryan Davis 
Date: October 14, 2012, 11:41:09 AM PDT 
To:  
Subject: Re: Re: 

John, I understand. I will speak with Scarlet's oncologist to give him permission to speak with 
you. I'm truly sorry for any inconvenience our family may have caused. Please know that we are 
not wanting or asking anything from you as I have said my daughter is going to be with Jesus in 
the next few days nothing will save her from that. I didn't contact your wife for anything other 
reason then to getScarlet's letter to Jill. We didn't even ask for a response. I do understand your 
point of view. I guess there are bad people in the world. I didn't anticipate that scarlet would 
touch you the way she did. I am sorry if we gave you reason to doubt. I can't imagine someone 
making up something like this but then again I am not in your line of work.  

John, this is my world. I had the most perfect life a wonderful husband and three beautiful 
children. One word derailed my life forever. My child has faught for three years. I now have to 
watch her die the most horrible, painful death and it is ripping me apart because I can't help her. I 
contacted your wife because my dying child asked for something so simple and it was something 
I could actually do for her.  
I'm sorry I'm babbling. I'm exhausted and emotional. I will email you the contact information for 
her oncologist as soon as I speak with him, until then I will ask scarlet not to contact you. I will 
tell her you're busy. I need to protect her heart as well. 
Katherine 

love from the Williams family  
Ryan Katherine Atticus Finn and Scarlet 
 
  


